

Lisa A. Green
Jacksonville, FL

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Since December 2016, have served in the capacity of Deputy Inspector General for the City of Jacksonville's Office of Inspector General (OIG). Joined the City of Jacksonville's OIG in February 2015, and have been increasingly responsible for the oversight of day-to-day operational functions for investigations, audit and contract oversight activities related to fraud, waste, and abuse for the various agencies of the Consolidated Government for the City of Jacksonville. Possess a combined total of twenty-eight years of local and federal OIG experience supervising and conducting administrative investigations and complex financial criminal and civil investigations relating in part to white-collar fraud, employee misconduct and general criminal offenses.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL (OIG), INVESTIGATIONS February 2015 to present
City of Jacksonville (COJ) – Jacksonville, Florida
Deputy Inspector General, (December 2016 – present)
Director of Investigations, (December 2015 – November 2016)
Investigator II, Certified Inspector General Investigator (February 2015 to November 2015)

Currently responsible for managing operational functions including administrative investigations, audits, and contract oversight activities for the Duval County Consolidated Government. Ensure methodologies and reports are compliant with professional standards and applicable state laws. Conduct outreach through training presentations and briefings with the Mayor's Administration, City Council, various City leaders, Independent Authorities, State Attorney's Office and other internal and external agency stakeholders. Participate in the development of independent agency reporting protocols and contribution agreements. Directly responsible for updating and revising internal policies and procedures; developing and managing budgetary objectives for the agency; overseeing internal hiring (with exception of the Inspector General position); and professional development of staff. Developed and maintained liaison relationships with internal and external customers to include citywide agency stakeholders, State Attorney's Office, other state of Florida OIG's, various state and local law enforcement officials, and the public.

First investigator hired for the newly established OIG and directly responsible for the oversight of administrative investigations relating to fraud, waste, and abuse for the various agencies of the consolidated government for the City of Jacksonville. Responsible for processing and evaluating all complainants received by the OIG since hired. Achieved professional certification as a Certified Inspector General Investigator through the Association of Inspectors General. Successfully completed the Accreditation Manager training through the Florida Law Enforcement Accreditation, Inc.

EVEREST COLLEGE– Tacoma, WA 2014 to 2015
Part Time Criminal Justice Instructor

Adjunct Criminal Justice Instructor teaching Criminal Justice courses to students seeking Associate Degrees with a Criminal Justice focus.

EDWARD JONES INVESTMENTS– Poulsbo, WA 2013 to 2015
Financial Advisor

Branch office team leader with direct oversight responsibility for individual retirement portfolios in excess of 15 million dollars. Provided educational instruction related to investing and retirement fundamentals. Oversaw and monitored all programs in compliance with federal, state and agency policies/procedures and licensing requirements.

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL (OIG), INVESTIGATIONS 1987 to 2011
U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) – Seattle, Washington
Assistant Special Agent-in-Charge (ASAC), Pacific Northwest (2005 – 2011)
Special Agent & Senior Special Agent (1987 – 2005)

As ASAC, managed and provided supervisory oversight related to all facets of complex civil, criminal, and administrative financial fraud and general criminal investigations relating to fraud, waste, and abuse for over 300 regulatory programs administered by the 30 agencies within the USDA for six Pacific Northwest states. Oversaw and/or conducted investigations in numerous jurisdictions across the United States and internationally. Results included more than 19 million dollars in monetary recoveries. Routinely informed senior staff and agency stakeholders on investigation outcomes and provided appropriate policy recommendations. Practical proficiency analyzing and staying abreast of changes in regulatory programs and policies with extensive national implications. Directly responsible for professional development of criminal investigators. Served as Special Agent-in-Charge when delegated for the Western Region.

Developed and maintained liaison relationships with internal and external customers to include agency stakeholders, law enforcement and government officials, and the public. Coordinated multiple large-scale joint agency enforcement operations. Coordinated internationally with the Scotland Yard Interdiction Squad, London England; and Belgium Police, Brussels, Belgium. Full-time Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Joint Terrorism Task Force member. Primary responder to security and safety threats against USDA employees and facilities after 9/11. Participated in emergency response security planning for the 2010 Winter Olympics.

EDUCATION

Temple University, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Bachelor of Arts Degree, Criminal Justice, Magna cum Laude Honors

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Specialized Training Includes:

Associate of Inspectors General, Certified Inspector General Investigator
Florida Law Enforcement Accreditation, Accreditation Manager's Training
Federal Law Enforcement Training Center (FLETC):
Law Enforcement Supervisors Leadership Training,
Inspector General Editing Investigative Products Training
EEO and Diversity for Supervisors
Dealing with Performance and Conduct Issues
Criminal Investigators School